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1 WITH: ENSR I 

Systems Assessment and 

SUBJECT: Victorville 2 SocioeconomicsSchool Impact Fees 

COMMENTS: 
Arie Bachrach project manager at ENSR, stated that school impact fees for the Victorville 2 
Project would be paid $9,900 to the Adelanto School District and $5,500 to to the Victor Valley 
Union School District for an estimated total of $15,400. This information appears on page 
6.12-33 of the AFC. It is because although Victowille 2 is a city owned project, these school 
districts are outside the city boundaries. He requested an e-mail to him to further verify this 
point which was completed. 

FILE: JD31VictorvilleSEROC3.doc 

cc: John Kessler 
Eric Knight ., 

Name: Joseph Arnond Ph. D. 

Facilities Siting Division 
PROJECT TITLE: Victorville 2 (W2) 

Telephone 805-388-3775 Meeting Location: 

NAME: Arie Bachrach DATE: 711912007 TIME: 2:20 pm 


